City of Delhi Meeting Minutes Monday September 9th, 2024 @ 5:30pm Council Chambers

- A. Delhi City Council met in regular session on September 9th, 2024. Mayor Joe Vorwald called the meeting to order at 5:30pm ROLL CALL: Present: Al Freiburger, Aran Klostermann, LaRae Koopmann, Brenda Krumviede, Joe Vorwald, Absent: Craig Davis
 - a. **PUBLIC COMMENT:** No Comments
- B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED: Motion to approve agenda as posted by Freiburger, 2nd by Klostermann ALL AYES
- C. CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to approve Items A-D by Klostermann, 2nd by Krumviede ALL AYES
 - i Motion to approve item E pending neighbor Ed Wulfekuhle's approval to have fence 1' away from property line by Freiburger, 2nd by Koopmann ALL AYES

D. **DEPARTMENT REPORTS:**

- a. <u>Library:</u> Quieter month with school resuming. Held story time and have 2 story times scheduled in September.
- b. Council: Klostermann- equipment that run with hydraulics need to put on tractor shortly.
- c. Mayor: Compost brush pile to be burned Sept. 14th at 8:00am
- d. <u>Maintenance:</u> one pump out and expect to have back around end of month, painted ramps on ADA corners, figured out what needs to be done with handicap parking spot at Legion Hall, annual water tower maintenance will be Sept 17th, will be cleaned, drained, disinfected and any repairs necessary, have a pressure release valve so water pressure stays consistent prep work to drain lagoon storage
- e. <u>City Clerk:</u> Reminder that next council meeting is moved up to October 7th, 2024 at 5:30 due to conflict in scheduling

E. BUSINESS:

- a. Motion to approve Resolution 2024-24 Transfers by Freiburger, 2nd by Krumviede ALL AYES
- b. Al is calling Rick Rave, Motion to approve patching on Gay St. pending notification to homeowner stating that they are responsible for paying for patching since they dug up street and we recommend Kluesner by Freiburger, 2nd by Krumviede ALL AYES
- c. Motion to approve subscription for cloud services for city cameras by Freiburger, 2nd by Koopmann ALL AYES
- d. Motion to award the removal of trees and stump grinding for \$4200.00 to Keith Burkle by Freiburger, 2nd by Klostermann ALL AYES
- e. Motion to reimburse Morgan Peterson the stop payment charge and to not charge her for replacing the blacktop in the parking lot due to the manhole being covered up when black top was placed originally and her not being able to access her sewer by Freiburger, 2nd by Krumviede ALL Ayes
- f. Discussion with Jack Studier about city park plan and a motion to table until park plans are updated by ECIA by Freiburger, 2nd by Klostermann ALL AYES
- g. Motion to table until clerk reviews city purchasing policy and looks into other cities policies by Freiburger, 2nd by Krumviede ALL AYES
- h. Motion to purchase street sweeper for \$7995.00 by Krumviede, 2nd by Freiburger ALL AYES
- i. Motion to approve clerk attending Capital Improvement Project training in Dubuque by Freiburger, 2nd by Klostermann ALL AYES
- j. Motion to Adjourn at 6:18pm by Freiburger, 2nd by Klostermann ALL AYES